
:JilB m<~iR/GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 
3ic'lft!ff form/DEPARTMENT OF SPACE 

flrn;;Jr <lm:mt 3ic'lft!ff ~NIKRAM SARABHAI SPACE CENTRE 
fc1muT vet ~!ffDT 'Tf/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENA'JCE GROUP 

fc1muT vet 3'f"i¥!ffDT l;fil'!fJT-~/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE DIVISION-CONTRACTS 
Rl:oaciii<;!{Jl/THIRUVANANTHAPURAM- 22/(~./Ph. No.0471 - 2565669/2565726) 

lll.<l. 
Sl. No. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

/Description 

/Title of work 

Period of completion 

<r<lT'1I 'WIT ( ) 
Earnest money deposit (EMD) 

I Period for 
downloading: f?;;1iq; 18.03.2025, 10.00 
~/hrs. ~/ to f?;;1iq; 27.03.2025, 23.00 
~/hrs. 

W-15@?;r <ll'r ~ i!m'O'IT/EXTENSION OF E-TENDER 
~I Dt. 04.04.2025 

/Details 

(1) 
qq> ~ m i'i ~ I ~IJllf qq> . ~I ~IJllf • . ~ 
~ <Pl'if ~ <PI'lf'<l'l'l ~ ~ <ifclc:J /Term <PI'IR'l'i t\! ~ <ifclc:J /Term contract for execution 
contract for execution of minor I maintenance of minor I maintenance electrical works in TERLS for a 
electrical works in Central Area for a period of one period of one year. 
year. 

fcl~fi~<Hftt<fl~l1uft 03/84/2024-25 
f?;;rtq;' 17.03.2025 2024-25 
VSSC/CMG/E03/84/2024-25 Dated 17.03.2025 f?;;rtq;' 17.03.2025 

it15.00 "i.'IR9/Lakhs 

1 (q<P I One) /year 

't30,000.00 

I Bid clarifications: 
19.03.2025, 9.00 ~/hrs. ~/to f?;;1iq; 
28.03.2025,12.00 ~/hrs. 

VSSC/CMG/E03/85/2024-25 Dated 17.03.2025 
<15.00 "i.'IR9/Lakhs 

' (q<P I One) /year 

'(30,000.00 

Receipt of 
tenders: f?;;1iq; 02.04.2025 <tl 
23.00 ~/hrs. 

I Opening 
of tenders: f?;;1iq; 04.04.2025 
<tl 15.00 ~/hrs. 

Extended upto 23:00 hrs. on 15.04.2025 Extended upto 23:00 hrs. on Extended to 15:00 hrs. on 
Extended upto 23:00 hrs. on 14.04.2025 17.04.2025 21.04.2025 

¥ 'J __::. /-.1 
3'Q' ~--<ifclcJ 

Deputy Head, CMD-Contracts 


